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September 19, 2024 
 
Secretary of the Senate  
Obadiah Rutledge 
Chief Clerk of the House 
Timothy G. Sekerak 
Higher Education Coordinating Commission  
Rowan Frost, Policy Analyst  
Interim Committees of the Legislative Assembly related to Higher Education 
Director of Human Resources 
Fariborz Pakseresht 
 
To whom it may concern,  
Concorde Career College- Portland, OR has provided the required information for ORS 350.345(2). 

a) The college has had zero Title IX complaints for the 23-24 academic year.  
b) The college does not have related cases that would cause law enforcement investigations to occur.  
c) The college does not have any students or employees who have been found responsible for violating 

the sexual misconduct policy.  
d) The college does not have any students or employees that �it this category.  
e) The college does not have any students or employees that �it this category.  
f) The college does not have any students that �it this category.  
g) The college does not have any students or employees that �it this category.  
h) The college does not have any students or employees that �it this category.  
i) The college does not have any students that �it this category based off of the request in H.  
j) The college does not have any associates or students or employees that �it this category.  
k) The college does not have any students or employees that �it this category.  

 
Please let me know if you have any additional questions.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
 
Siri Dixon 
Campus President 
Concorde Career Colleges- Portland, OR 
 
 
CC: John Carreon, Chief Compliance Officer 
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